

8 November 2010

Dr Guy Hibbins President

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation, Commonwealth Branch

email: asmof@asmof.org.au

Dear Dr Hibbins

Re: Financial Report for the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation, Commonwealth Branch for year ended 31 December 2009 – FR2009/10282

I acknowledge receipt of the revised financial report for the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation, Commonwealth Branch (the Branch) for the year ended 31 December 2009. The report was lodged with Fair Work Australia on 29 October 2010.

The financial report has now been filed.

I make the following comments to assist you when you next prepare a financial report. You are not required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged.

Going Concern

I note the reference to going concern in note 1 of the notes to the financial statements and the comments of the Committee of Management that there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts when they become due and payable.

If you wish to discuss any of the matters referred to above I can be contacted on (03) 8661 7764.

Yours sincerely

Kevin Donnellan

Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Email: kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 International: (613) 8661 7777 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401

Melbourne VIC 3001 Email: melbourne@fwa.gov.au

 From:
 Tiffany Tran

 To:
 DONNELLAN, Kevin

 Cc:
 Glenn Tyrrell

Subject: CASMOF fin report for year ended 31 Dec 2009

Date: Friday, 29 October 2010 10:39:54 AM

Attachments: CASMOF Fin Report - yr ended 31 Dec 2009.pdf

Dear Kevin

Following my telephone call to you earlier today, please find attached in PDF the following documents:

- · a letter from ASMOF of today's date in relation to the above lodgment;
- full financial report for the Commonwealth Branch of ASMOF for year ended 31 December 2010; and
- the relevant signed certificate and statement.

Once again, we apologise for the delay and thank you for your patience.

Kind regards Tiffany

Tiffany Tran

Industrial Adviser

ASMOF (NSW)

T: (02) 9212 6900

F: (02) 9212 6911

E: tiffanyt@asmof.org.au

W: www.asmof.org.au

Level 3, Suite 46, 330 Wattle Street

Ultimo NSW 2007

Locked Mail Bag No 13, Glebe NSW 2037



This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately inform us by email or phone on (02) 9212 6900 and delete all copies of this email. No warranty is made that this email or any attachment is free from viruses or other defect or error.



29 October 2010

Mr Kevin Donnellan Fair Work Australia Level 4 11 Exhibition Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Via email: Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au

Dear Mr Donnellan

ASMOF, COMMONWEALTH BRANCH - FINANCIAL REPORT

Please find enclosed the Financial Report for the Commonwealth Branch of the Australian Salaried Medical Officers' Federation (CASMOF) for the year ended 31 December 2009, inclusive of the following:

- the General Purpose Financial Report (which includes signed Committee of Management Statement);
- · signed Independent Auditor's Report;
- · signed Operating Report;

I also enclose signed Certificate of Lodgment pursuant to section 268 and signed Statement of Particulars of loans, grants and donations.

The full report was provided to CASMOF members on 7 October 2010 and the full report was presented to a meeting of the Committee of Management on 15 October 2010.

The Federation sincerely apologises for the delay in the lodgment and I thank you for your patience in this regard.

Yours sincerely

for Dr Guy Hibbins

President CASMOF

Encls

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

CONTENTS

Operating Report	1-3
Income Statement	4
Balance Sheet	5
Statement of Changes in Equity	6
Notes to the Financial Statements	7-12
Cash Flow Statement	13-14
Committee of Management's Statement	15
Auditor's Report	16-17
Profit and Loss Statement	18

OPERATING REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

(a) Principal Activities:

The Branch's principal activities during the financial year were:

To provide industrial services to the members consistent with the objects of the Branch particularly the object of protecting & improving the interests of the members.

Results of Principal Activities:

The Branch's principal activities resulted in maintaining and improving the services provided to its members, promoting and protecting the broad interests of salaried medical practitioners and advocating the provision and development of quality health services.

Significant changes in Branch's Principal Activities:

There were no significant changes in the nature of Branch's principal activities during the financial year.

(b) Operating Results:

The profit of the Branch amounted to \$2,500.43 for the financial year.

Significant changes In Branch's financial affairs:

No matters or circumstances arose during the reporting year which significantly affected the financial affairs of the Branch.

(c) Right of Members to resign:

Manner of resignation S254(2)(c)

Members may resign from the Branch in accordance with rule 11, which reads as follows:

A member of the Branch may resign their membership by written notice, addressed and delivered to the Branch Secretary.

Notice of resignation from membership of the Branch takes effect:

- 1) where the member ceases to be eligible to become a member of the Branch:
- (i) on the day on which the notice is received by the Branch; or
- (ii) on the day specified in the notice, which is a day not earlier than the day when the member ceases to be eligible to become a member;

whichever is later;

or

- 2) in any other case:
- (i) at the end of two weeks, after the notice is received by the Branch; or
- (ii) on the day specified in the notice;

whichever is later;

OPERATING REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Any dues payable but not paid by a former member of the Branch, in relation to a period before the member's resignation from the Branch took effect, may be sued for and recovered in the name of the Branch, in a court of competent jurisdiction, as a debt due to the Branch.

A notice delivered to the person mentioned in sub-rule(1) shall be taken to have been received by the Branch when it is delivered.

A notice of resignation that has been received by the Branch is not invalid because it was not addressed and delivered in accordance with sub-rule(1).

A resignation from membership is valid even if it is not affected in accordance with this Rule if the member is informed in writing by or on behalf of the Branch that the resignation has been accepted.

In special circumstances the Branch may by resolution accept the resignation of a member and release the member from any or all outstanding obligations to the Branch, notwithstanding that the provisions of these Rules have not been complied with.

(e) Number of members

The number of persons who, at the end of the financial year were recorded on the Register of Members was 235.

(e) Number of employees

The Branch has no employees.

(f) Members of Committee of Management

The persons who held office as members of the Committee of Management of the Branch during the financial year were:-

Dr. G. Hibbins President
Dr. D. Chapman Councillor

Dr. T. Paulson Councillor

OPERATING REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

(g) Superannuation Trustees

No member of the Committee of Management of the Branch is

(i) a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme; or (ii) a director of a company that is a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme;

where a criterion for the member being the trustee or director is that the member is a member of a registered organisation.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management.

O HIDDING (Baradana)

Date: 2 9 MAY 2010

DR G HIBBINS (President)

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	2009		2008
	Note	\$	\$
Revenue	2.	21,326.12	24,387.09
Auditor's remuneration	3	(2,390.00)	(1,775.00)
Capitation Fees- Federal ASMOF		(9,400.00)	(7,263.64)
Industrial Services - AMA		(6,413.04)	(8,875.36)
Meetings and Conferences expenses		-	-
Other expenses		(622.65)	(683.61)
Profit for the year	> -	2,500.43	5,789.48
Income tax expense		-	-
Profit after income tax	=	2,500.43	5,789.48

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009

		2009	2008
	Note	\$	\$
CURRENT ASSETS			
Cash and cash equivalents	4	6,976.25	6,101.72
Trade and other receivables	5	834.63	-
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS		7,810.88	6,101.72
TOTAL ASSETS		7,810.88	6,101.72
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Trade and other payables	6	el el	1,391.27
Other current liabilities	7	2,300.00	1,700.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES		2,300.00	3,091.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES		2,300.00	3,091.27
NET ASSETS		5,510.88	3,010.45
MEMBERS' FUNDS			
Retained earnings	8	5,510.88	3,010.45
TOTAL EQUITY		5,510.88	3,010.45

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	Retained Earnings / (Accumulated		
	Note	losses) \$	Total \$
Balance at 1 January 2008		(2,779)	(2,779)
Profit (Losses) attributable to members	_	5,789	5,789
Balance at 31 December 2008	_	3,010	3,010
Profit attributable to members	_	2,500	2,500
Balance at 31 December 2009	<u></u>	5,511	5,511

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial report is a General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) and it has been prepared in accordance with Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The GPFR is for an entity known as AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) as an individual entity.

The GPFR complies with all Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS) in their entirety.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the branch in the preparation of the financial report. Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies have been consistently applied.

Reporting basis and conventions

The GPFR has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs.

Going Concern

The GPFR has been prepared on a going concern basis. The committee of management has not identified or aware of any events or conditions which may result in the ability of the branch to continue as a going concern.

Accounting Policies

Income Tax

The Branch, being a registered Trade Union, is exempt from income tax on all of its income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Revenue

Interest revenue is recognised upon receipt.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Capitation Fees Revenue

Capitation fees received have been accepted as the correct amounts payable to the branch.

Membership Subscriptions Revenue

The Branch's membership subscriptions year runs from 1st January to 31 st December. Membership subscriptions received have been accepted as the correct amounts payable to the Branch.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred by the Branch as a purchaser that is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST when incurred.

Trade & Other Receivables

Debtors are recognised at the amount receivable and are normally due for settlement within 30 days from date of recognition.

Trade & Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for services provided to the Branch prior to the end of the financial year and which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Information to be provided to Members or to the General Manager of FWA

In accordance with the requirements of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 the attention of Members is drawn to the provision of sub-sections (1) (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows.

Section 272 Information to be provided to Members or the General Manager of FWA

272(1) [Application for Information] A member of a reporting unit, or the General Manager of FWA may apply to the reporting unit for specified prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the application.

272 (2) (Form of Application) The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which and the manner in which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is given to the reporting unit.

272(3) [Compliance] A Reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

		2009 \$	2008 \$
2	Revenue		
	Operating activities Capitation Fees - AMA Subscriptions	6,570.42 14,755.33 21,325.75	6,614.55 17,756.50 24,371.05
	Non-operating activities Interest received Total revenue	0.37 21,326.12	16.04 24,387.09
3	Auditor's Remuneration		
	Auditor's Fees	2,390.00	1,775.00
4	Cash and Cash Equivalents		
	Current Commonwealth Banking Corporation	6,976.25	6,101.72
	Reconciliation of cash Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows;		
	Commonwealth Banking Corporation	6,976.25	6,101.72
5	Trade and Other Receivables		
	Current Input Tax Credits	834,63	_

The branch does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would otherwise be past due or impaired.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

		2009 \$	2008 \$
6	Trade and Other Payables		
	Current Trade Creditors Sundry Creditors GST Payable	- - -	612.86 621.27 157.14 1,391.27
	Financial liabilities at amortised cost classified as trade and other payables		
	Trade and other payables: - Total current Financial liabilities as trade and other payables		1,391.27 1,391.27
7	Other Liabilities		
	Current Accrued Charges	2,300.00	1,700.00
8	Retained Earnings		
	Retained earnings (Accumulated losses) at the beginning of the financial year Net profit altributable to the Branch Retained earnings at the end of the financial year	3,010.45 2,500.43 5,510.88	(2,779.03) 5,789.48 3,010.45

9 Financial Instruments

Financial Risk Management

The branch's financial instruments consist primarily of deposits with banks.

The branch does not have any derivative instruments at 31 December 2009.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	2009	2008 \$
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
Receipts from Subscriptions & Capitation Fees	23,458.33	32,588.16
Interest Received	0.37	16.04
General Administration Expenses & Direct Expenses	(22,584.17)	(35,336.59)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	874,53	(2,732.39)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held	874.53	(2,732.39)
Cash at beginning of year	6,101.72	8,834.11
Cash at end of financial year	6,976.25	6,101.72

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

2009	2008
\$	\$

Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the financial Year as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:

Commonwealth Banking Corporation	6,976.25 6,976.25	6,101.72 6,101.72
Reconciliation of net cash provided by operating activities to Profit (Loss) from ordinary activities	-	
Operating profit (loss)	2,500.43	5,789.48
Changes In assets and liabilities		
Decrease (Increase) in Receivables	(834.63)	6,821.84
Increase (Decrease) in Payables	(1,391.27)	(15,443.71)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued charges	600.00	100.00
Cash inflows (outflows) from operations	874.53	(2,732.39)

The Committee of management of CASMOF hereby passes the following resolution with regard to the financial report for year ended 31 December 2009:

On behalf of the Committee and in accordance with a resolution passed by the Committee, I, the undersigned, hereby declare that:-

- (a) the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;
- (b) the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of Fair Work Australia (FWA);
- (c) the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate;
- (d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable; and
- (e) during the financial year to which GPFR relates and since the end of that year:
 - (i) meetings of the committee of the management were held in accordance with the rules of the organisation including the rules of the branch concerned; and
 - (ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the organisation including the rules of the branch concerned; and
 - (iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009; and
 - (iv) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept, as far as practicable, in a manner consistent with each of the other reporting units of the organisation; and
 - (v) the information sought in any request of a member of a reporting unit or the General Manager of FWA duly made under section 272 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 has been furnished to the member or General Manager of FWA; and
 - (vi) there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by Fair Work Australia under section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

(f) the Branch has not undertaken recovery of wages activity during the financial year.

Dr. G. Hibbins (President)

Dated 2 6 MAY 2010

Dr. D. Chapman (Councillor)

Dated: 21/05/2010

Date Resolution passed: 21/05/2010

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) A.B.N 82 946 658 712

Scope

The General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) comprises the balance sheet, income statement, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the committee of management's statement for AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) for the year ended 31 December 2009.

The committee of the branch is responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial report. This includes responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit Approach

I have conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the Branch. My audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

I performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents fairly, in accordance with the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, including compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with my understanding of the branch's financial position, and of its performance as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows.

I formed my audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

- examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial report, and
- assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the.

While I considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, my audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

Independence

In conducting my audit, I followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) A.B.N 82 946 658 712

Audit Opinion

In my opinion, the GPFR of AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) is presented fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards, and the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, of the financial position of as at 31 December 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Name of Firm: CA

CARRUTHERS FARRAM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Name of Principal:

D.J. FARRAM (Registered Company Auditor)

6-1-1-6N-===

Member of Institute of Chartered Accountants and Holder of a Current Public Practice

Certificate

Address:

Suite 4, Level 4, 105 Pitt Street NSW 2000

Dated this

day of 01 JUH 2010

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	2009 \$	2008 \$
REVENUE		
Subscriptions	14,755.33	17,756.50
Capitation Fees Received	6,570.42	6,614.55
·	21,325.75	24,371.05
OTHER REVENUE		<u> </u>
Interest Received	0.37	16.04
	21,326.12	24,387.09
EXPENDITURE		<u> </u>
Auditor's Fees	2,390.00	1,775.00
Bank and Credit Card Charges	84.64	92.28
Capitation Fees	9,400.00	7,263.64
General Expenses		22.73
Association Liability Insurance	454.55	500.00
Industrial Services	6,413.04	8,875.36
Subscriptions	83.46	68.60
	18,825.69	18,597.61
Profit before income tax	2,500.43	5,789.48
Income tax expense	-	-
Profit after income tax	2,500.43	5,789.48
Retained earnings (Accumulated losses) at the		
beginning of the financial year	3,010.45	(2,779.03)
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year	5,510.88	3,010.45

Designated Officer's Certificate or other Authorised Officer

s268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

I, Guy Hibbins being the Branch President of the Commonwealth Branch of the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation certify:

- that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report referred to in s268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and
- that the full report was provided to members on 7 October 2010; and
- that the full report was presented to a meeting of the committee of management of the reporting unit on 15 October 2010 in accordance with section 266 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signature:

Date: 27 OCT 2010

From: Glenn Tyrrell
To: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: RE: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation,

Commonwealth Branch

Date: Thursday, 23 September 2010 9:59:59 AM

Kevin

Sorry for the delay. I have some paper work drafted by tiffany prior to her going on annual leave and have the relevant people convening next week i would like to give you a call today just to clarify that what we are intending to do will satisfy all that is outstanding for this group. Again my apologies we momentarily lost the thread on this.

Glenn

From: DONNELLAN, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 20 September 2010 3:46 PM

To: Glenn Tyrrell; Tiffany Tran

Subject: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers

Federation, Commonwealth Branch

Hello Glenn, could you provide an update on the current status of the above financial report.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN

Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7764 Fax: 03 9655 0410

kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000 GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: Tiffany Tran [mailto:tiffanyt@asmof.org.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2010 12:27 PM

To: DONNELLAN, Kevin **Cc:** Glenn Tyrrell

Subject: RE: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers

Federation, Commonwealth Branch

Hi Kevin

Following our telephone discussion earlier this today, I advise that ASMOF is still in the process of liaising with CASMOF in relation to this matter. I will be going on leave tomorrow and ASMOF's Executive Director, Glenn Tyrrell will have carriage of this matter. Glenn's contact details are as follows:

Email: glennt@asmof.org.au

Tel: 02 9212 6900.

Thanks and regards Tiffany

Tiffany Tran

Industrial Adviser

ASMOF (NSW)

T: (02) 9212 6900 **F:** (02) 9212 6911

E: tiffanyt@asmof.org.au
W: www.asmof.org.au

Level 3, Suite 46, 330 Wattle Street

Ultimo NSW 2007

Locked Mail Bag No 13, Glebe NSW 2037



This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately inform us by email or phone on (02) 9212 6900 and delete all copies of this email. No warranty is made that this email or any attachment is free from viruses or other defect or error.

From: DONNELLAN, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 30 August 2010 4:36 PM

To: Tiffany Tran

Subject: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers

Federation, Commonwealth Branch

Dear Tiffany, could you provide me with an update on the current progress of the above matter.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN

Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7764 Fax: 03 9655 0410

kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000 GPO Box 1994. Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: Tiffany Tran [mailto:tiffanyt@asmof.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2010 9:00 AM

To: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: RE: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers

Federation, Commonwealth Branch

Hi Kevin

Thanks for your email below. ASMOF Executive Director (Glenn Tyrrell) is liaising with our Commonwealth Branch Councillors in relation to this matter and I have passed on your email to his attention. Either he or I will provide an update as to current progress to you as soon as practicable.

Thank you for your understanding and patience.

Thanks and regards Tiffany From: DONNELLAN, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2010 9:59 AM

To: Tiffany Tran

Subject: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers

Federation, Commonwealth Branch

Dear Tiffany, could you provide an update on the current progress of the above matter.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN

Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7764 Fax: 03 9655 0410 kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000 GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2010 5:19 PM

To: 'asmof@asmof.org.au'; 'tiffanyt@asmof.org.au'

Subject: FR2009/10282 - Financial year ended 31 December 2009 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers

Federation, Commonwealth Branch

Dear Dr Hibbins, attached is correspondence regarding the above matter.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN

Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7764 Fax: 03 9655 0410

kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000 GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email.
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the



Australian Salaried Medical Officers' Federation Level 3 Suite 46 330 Wattle Street Ultimo New South Wales 2007 Locked Mail Bag No. 13 Glebe New South Wales 2037 Telephone: (02) 9212 6900 Facsimile: (02) 9212 6911

29 28 June 2010 Australian Capital Territory 4th Floor 42 Macquarie St Barton Act 2600 Tel: (06) 270 5400 Fax: (06) 270 5499

Mr Larry Powell Fair Work Australia Level 4 11 Exhibition Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Queensland 88 L'Estrange Terrace Kelvin Grove Qld 4059 Tel: (07) 3872 2222 Fax: (07) 3856 4727

Via email: larry.powell@fwa.gov.au

Dear Mr Powell

South Australia 1st Floor 161 Ward St Adelaide SA 5006 Tel: (08) 8267 5063 Fax: (08) 8267 1891

FINANCIAL REPORTS OF THE AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Please find enclosed:

- Tasmania 2 Gore St Sth Hobart Tas 7004 Tel: (03) 6223 2047 Fax: (03) 6223 6469
- Financial Reports for the Commonwealth Branch of the Australian Salaried Medical Officers' Federation as well as for the Federal organisation for the year ended 31 December 2009, including the following:
- Commonwealth PO Box E115 Kingston Act 2604 Tel: (06) 270 5400 Fax: (06) 270 5499

- Signed Committee of Management Statement;
- Signed Independent Audit Report;
- Signed General Purpose Financial Report; and

Western Australia 14 Stirling Highway Nedlands WA 6009 Tel: (08) 9273 3000 Fax: (08) 9273 3073

2. Signed Certificates of Lodgment pursuant to section 268.

Fax: (U

The Statements of Particulars of loans, grants and donations will soon follow; the Federation apologises for the delay in this regard.

Victoria 293 Royal Parade Parkville Vic 3052 Tel: (03) 9280 8722 Fax: (03) 9280 8786

Yours sincerely

DR TOM KARPLUS

Secretary ASMOF (NSW)

Encls

New South Wales Suite 46 Level 3 330 Wattle Street Ultimo NSW 2007 Tel: (02) 9212 6900 Fax: (02) 9212 6911

Designated Officer's Certificate

s268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

I Dr Guy Hibbins being the President of the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation certify.

- that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report referred to in s268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and
- that the full report was provided to members on 21 May 2010 and
- that the full report was presented to a meeting of the committee of management of the reporting unit on 16 June 2010 in accordance with section 266 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signature

Date: 28/6/2010

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

CONTENTS

Operating Report	1-3
Income Statement	4
Balance Sheet	5
Statement of Changes in Equity	6
Notes to the Financial Statements	7-12
Cash Flow Statement	13-14
Committee of Management's Statement	15
Auditor's Report	16-17
Profit and Loss Statement	18

OPERATING REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

(a) Principal Activities:

The Branch's principal activities during the financial year were:

To provide industrial services to the members consistent with the objects of the Branch particularly the object of protecting & improving the interests of the members.

Results of Principal Activities:

The Branch's principal activities resulted in maintaining and improving the services provided to its members, promoting and protecting the broad interests of salaried medical practitioners and advocating the provision and development of quality health services.

Significant changes in Branch's Principal Activities:

There were no significant changes in the nature of Branch's principal activities during the financial year.

(b) Operating Results:

The profit of the Branch amounted to \$2,500.43 for the financial year.

Significant changes in Branch's financial affairs:

No matters or circumstances arose during the reporting year which significantly affected the financial affairs of the Branch.

(c) Right of Members to resign:

Manner of resignation S254(2)(c)

Members may resign from the Branch in accordance with rule 11, which reads as follows:

A member of the Branch may resign their membership by written notice, addressed and delivered to the Branch Secretary.

Notice of resignation from membership of the Branch takes effect:

- 1) where the member ceases to be eligible to become a member of the Branch:
- (i) on the day on which the notice is received by the Branch; or
- (ii) on the day specified in the notice, which is a day not earlier than the day when the member ceases to be eligible to become a member;

whichever is later;

or

- 2) in any other case:
- (i) at the end of two weeks, after the notice is received by the Branch; or
- (ii) on the day specified in the notice;

whichever is later;

OPERATING REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Any dues payable but not paid by a former member of the Branch, in relation to a period before the member's resignation from the Branch took effect, may be sued for and recovered in the name of the Branch, in a court of competent jurisdiction, as a debt due to the Branch.

A notice delivered to the person mentioned in sub-rule(1) shall be taken to have been received by the Branch when it is delivered.

A notice of resignation that has been received by the Branch is not invalid because it was not addressed and delivered in accordance with sub-rule(1).

A resignation from membership is valid even if it is not affected in accordance with this Rule if the member is informed in writing by or on behalf of the Branch that the resignation has been accepted.

In special circumstances the Branch may by resolution accept the resignation of a member and release the member from any or all outstanding obligations to the Branch, notwithstanding that the provisions of these Rules have not been complied with.

(e) Number of members

The number of persons who, at the end of the financial year were recorded on the Register of Members was 235.

(e) Number of employees

The Branch has no employees.

(f) Members of Committee of Management

The persons who held office as members of the Committee of Management of the Branch during the financial year were:-

Dr. G. Hibbins President
Dr. D. Chapman Councillor
Dr. T. Paulson Councillor

OPERATING REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

(g) Superannuation Trustees

No member of the Committee of Management of the Branch is

- (i) a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme; or
- (ii) a director of a company that is a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme;

where a criterion for the member being the trustee or director is that the member is a member of a registered organisation.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management.

Date: 2 9 MAY 2010

DR G HIBBINS (President)

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

		2009	2008
	Note	\$	\$
Revenue	2	21,326.12	24,387.09
Auditor's remuneration	3	(2,390.00)	(1,775.00)
Capitation Fees- Federal ASMOF		(9,400.00)	(7,263.64)
Industrial Services - AMA		(6,413.04)	(8,875.36)
Meetings and Conferences expenses		-	-
Other expenses		(622.65)	(683.61)
Profit for the year	_	2,500.43	5,789.48
Income tax expense		-	-
Profit after income tax	_	2,500.43	5,789.48
	-		

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009

	Note	2009 \$	2008
CURRENT ASSETS			
Cash and cash equivalents	4	6,976.25	6,101.72
Trade and other receivables	5	834.63	
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	_	7,810.88	6,101.72
TOTAL ASSETS	-	7,810.88	6,101.72
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Trade and other payables	6	₩	1,391.27
Other current liabilities	7	2,300.00	1,700.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	-	2,300.00	3,091.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES	-	2,300.00	3,091.27
NET ASSETS	- +	5,510.88	3,010.45
MEMBERS' FUNDS			
Retained earnings	8	5,510.88	3,010.45
TOTAL EQUITY	-	5,510.88	3,010.45

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	Retained Earnings / (Accumulated		
	Note	losses) \$	Total \$
Balance at 1 January 2008		(2,779)	(2,779)
Profit (Losses) attributable to members		5,789	5,789
Balance at 31 December 2008		3,010	3,010
Profit attributable to members	_	2,500	2,500
Balance at 31 December 2009	_	5,511	5,511

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial report is a General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) and it has been prepared in accordance with Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The GPFR is for an entity known as AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) as an individual entity.

The GPFR complies with all Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS) in their entirety.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the branch in the preparation of the financial report. Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies have been consistently applied.

Reporting basis and conventions

The GPFR has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs.

Going Concern

The GPFR has been prepared on a going concern basis. The committee of management has not identified or aware of any events or conditions which may result in the ability of the branch to continue as a going concern.

Accounting Policies

Income Tax

The Branch, being a registered Trade Union, is exempt from income tax on all of its income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Revenue

Interest revenue is recognised upon receipt.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Capitation Fees Revenue

Capitation fees received have been accepted as the correct amounts payable to the branch.

Membership Subscriptions Revenue

The Branch's membership subscriptions year runs from 1st January to 31 st December. Membership subscriptions received have been accepted as the correct amounts payable to the Branch.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred by the Branch as a purchaser that is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST when incurred.

Trade & Other Receivables

Debtors are recognised at the amount receivable and are normally due for settlement within 30 days from date of recognition.

Trade & Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for services provided to the Branch prior to the end of the financial year and which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Information to be provided to Members or to the General Manager of FWA

In accordance with the requirements of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 the attention of Members is drawn to the provision of sub-sections (1) (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows.

Section 272 Information to be provided to Members or the General Manager of FWA

272(1) [Application for Information] A member of a reporting unit, or the General Manager of FWA may apply to the reporting unit for specified prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the application.

272 (2) [Form of Application] The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which and the manner in which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is given to the reporting unit.

272(3) [Compliance] A Reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

		2009 \$	2008
2	Revenue		
	Operating activities		
	Capitation Fees - AMA	6,570.42	6,614.55
	Subscriptions	14,755.33	17,756.50
		21,325.75	24,371.05
	Non-operating activities		
	Interest received	0.37	16.04
	Total revenue	21,326.12	24,387.09
3	Auditor's Remuneration		
	Auditor's Fees	2,390.00	1,775.00
4	Cash and Cash Equivalents		
	Current		
	Commonwealth Banking Corporation =	6,976.25	6,101.72
	Reconciliation of cash		
	Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the		
	statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in		
	the balance sheet as follows:		
	Commonwealth Banking Corporation	6,976.25	6,101.72
5	Trade and Other Receivables		
	Current		
	Input Tax Credits	834.63	

The branch does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would otherwise be past due or impaired.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

		2009 \$	2008 \$
6	Trade and Other Payables		
	Current		
	Trade Creditors	-	612.86
	Sundry Creditors	-	621.27
	GST Payable	-	157.14
			1,391.27
	Financial liabilities at amortised cost classified as trade and other payables		
	Trade and other payables:		
	- Total current	-	1,391.27
	Financial liabilities as trade and other payables		1,391.27
7	Other Liabilities		
	Current		
	Accrued Charges	2,300.00	1,700.00
8	Retained Earnings		
	Retained earnings (Accumulated losses) at the beginning		
	of the financial year	3,010.45	(2,779.03)
	Net profit attributable to the Branch	2,500.43	5,789.48
	Retained earnings at the end of the financial year	5,510.88	3,010.45

9 Financial Instruments

Financial Risk Management

The branch's financial instruments consist primarily of deposits with banks.

The branch does not have any derivative instruments at 31 December 2009.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	2009 \$	2008 \$
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
Receipts from Subscriptions & Capitation Fees	23,458.33	32,588.16
Interest Received	0.37	16.04
General Administration Expenses & Direct Expenses	(22,584.17)	(35,336.59)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	874.53	(2,732.39)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held	874.53	(2,732.39)
Cash at beginning of year	6,101.72	8,834.11
Cash at end of financial year	6,976.25	6,101.72

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

2009 2008

Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the financial Year as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:

Commonwealth Banking Corporation	6,976.25	6,101.72
	6,976.25	6,101.72
Reconciliation of net cash provided by operating activities to Profit (Loss) from ordinary activities		
Operating profit (loss)	2,500.43	5,789.48
Changes in assets and liabilities		
Decrease (Increase) in Receivables	(834.63)	6,821.84
Increase (Decrease) in Payables	(1,391.27)	(15,443.71)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued charges	600.00	100.00
Cash inflows (outflows) from operations	874.53	(2,732.39)

The Committee of management of CASMOF hereby passes the following resolution with regard to the financial report for year ended 31 December 2009:

On behalf of the Committee and in accordance with a resolution passed by the Committee, I, the undersigned, hereby declare that:-

- (a) the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;
- (b) the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of Fair Work Australia (FWA);
- (c) the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate;
- (d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable; and
- (e) during the financial year to which GPFR relates and since the end of that year:
 - (i) meetings of the committee of the management were held in accordance with the rules of the organisation including the rules of the branch concerned; and
 - (ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the organisation including the rules of the branch concerned; and
 - (iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009; and
 - (iv) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept, as far as practicable, in a manner consistent with each of the other reporting units of the organisation; and
 - (v) the information sought in any request of a member of a reporting unit or the General Manager of FWA duly made under section 272 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 has been furnished to the member or General Manager of FWA: and
 - (vi) there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by Fair Work Australia under section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

(f) the Branch has not undertaken recovery of wages activity during the financial year.

Dr. G. Hibbins (President)

Dated 2 6 MAY 2010

Dr. D. Chapman (Councillor)

Dated: 21/05/2010

Date Resolution passed: 21/05/2010

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) A.B.N 82 946 658 712

Scope

The General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) comprises the balance sheet, income statement, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the committee of management's statement for AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) for the year ended 31 December 2009.

The committee of the branch is responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial report. This includes responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit Approach

I have conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the Branch. My audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

I performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents fairly, in accordance with the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, including compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with my understanding of the branch's financial position, and of its performance as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows.

I formed my audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

- examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial report, and
- assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the.

While I considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, my audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

Independence

In conducting my audit, I followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) A.B.N 82 946 658 712

Audit Opinion

In my opinion, the GPFR of AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS' FEDERATION (COMMONWEALTH BRANCH) is presented fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards, and the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, of the financial position of as at 31 December 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Name of Firm: CARRUTHERS FARRAM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Name of Principal:

D.J. FARRAM (Registered Company Auditor)

Member of Institute of Chartered Accountants and Holder of a Current Public Practice

Certificate

Address: Suite 4, Level 4, 105 Pitt Street NSW 2000

Dated this day of § 1 JUN 2010

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

	2009 \$	2008 \$
REVENUE		
Subscriptions	14,755.33	17,756.50
Capitation Fees Received	6,570.42	6,614.55
• 149	21,325.75	24,371.05
OTHER REVENUE		
Interest Received	0.37	16.04
	21,326.12	24,387.09
EXPENDITURE	-	
Auditor's Fees	2,390.00	1,775.00
Bank and Credit Card Charges	84.64	92.28
Capitation Fees	9,400.00	7,263.64
General Expenses	-	22.73
Association Liability Insurance	454.55	500.00
Industrial Services	6,413.04	8,875.36
Subscriptions	83.46	68.60
	18,825.69	18,597.61
Profit before income tax	2,500.43	5,789.48
Income tax expense	<u>-</u>	
Profit after income tax	2,500.43	5,789.48
Retained earnings (Accumulated losses) at the beginning of the financial year	3,010.45	(2,779.03)
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year	5,510.88	3,010.45